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in Volcano Jume 10, 1854; charter granted
May 4, 1855. First hall-was erected on a
pyramidal rock in the channel of Sutter -
Creek., - Underneath was a cave with a living
spring of cold water. In hot weather commit-
tee meetings were held in this cave. As ‘
mining increased in the Volcano area; a more}
P53-1 /\ (over)

HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY \\ 50739




N

commodious hall wes selected in the heart of town.
Description - Quarried and rough-dressed blue limestone,
surfaced with stucco. 2 SToRY Lhte 1970 £
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